Board of Mayor and Alderman Meeting April 3, 2003

The Board of Mayor and Alderman met in regular session on Thursday, April 3, 2003 at 7:10 p.m.

Present: Aldermen Shelton, Cannon, Green and Mayor Higdon

Absent: Alderman Nelson

Motion made by Cannon second by Shelton to approve the previous minutes. Vote: Aldermen Shelton, Cannon, Green yes Mayor Higdon pass.

Motion made by Higdon second by Shelton to approve payment to Mike's Electrical service for repairs completed in the fire department. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Shelton second by Cannon to approve the library participating in a summer reading program and to use the meeting room for lunch to be provided to the participants for the following dates June 13- July -18. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Green to approve the Librarian attending workshops on the following dates: April 24 and May 8. All present voted yes.

Reports were submitted from the Fire, Police, Street and Library Departments.

Motion made by Shelton second by Cannon to table the uniform rental contract until the next meeting. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Shelton to charge a \$10.00 monthly sanitation pick up fee for Town House Gallery. All present voted yes.

Mr. John Ball with Birch telecom presented a quote for telephone service.

Motion made by Higdon second by Shelton to change the town's service to Birch telecom for telephone service on a 24 month contract @\$26.00 per month. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Higdon second by Shelton to approve the police officers attending State required in-service classes to be held with the Campbell County Sheriff's Dept. at the cost of \$350.00. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Shelton second by Green to approve installing a streetlight at 163 Oak Street. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Shelton second by Green to approve installing at streetlight on Butter& Egg Road at Lay's Lane. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Higdon second by Cannon to approve Tennessee Asphalt striping Liberty Street and Main Street including the parking spaces. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Green to table the Drug Policy until the next meeting. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Green to table the Ordinance on Adult Businesses until the next meeting. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Shelton second by Green to install railing on the sidewalk near the Evelyn Gaylor property. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Shelton to approve installing 3 sections of tile on Main Street. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Cannon second by Higdon to approve inspecting a section of Butter and Egg Road that is washed out and have it repaired. All present voted yes.

Motion made by Shelton second by Green to purchase microphones and name plates for Council also to obtain a price on a new council table. All present voted yes.

City Attorney Stephen Hurst reported to council concerning auxiliary officers that according to TML an auxiliary police officer cannot make an arrest or drive a car and would be of no benefit except as a ride along; but the Town would be responsible for the actions of an auxiliary officer.

Motion made by Shelton second by Green to approve expenditures and financial report. All present voted yes.

fireman. All present voted yes.	to approve Donald Jones as an auxiliary
Motion made by Shelton to adjourn.	
Meeting adjourned at 7:55 P.M.	
Recorder	Mayor